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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:03 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Final Approval

SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 2:41 PM
To: David@ConceptEng.com
Cc: kari.blanton@plumcreek.com
Subject: FW: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek

I’m ready to go but… See below 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Christina Wollman  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 2:39 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 
I still don’t know where access is from. Please ask the applicant to provide a map showing which roads they are 
designating as the access and where the approved railroad and/or trail crossings are. 
 
I saw the email with state parks but that doesn’t help me. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager  
[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 9:17 AM 
To: Christina Wollman 
Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 

Can you give me a final on this…? Legals attached. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTION – PARENT PARCEL
ALL OF SECTION 35,TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, W.M., RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON;

EXCEPT THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY (FORMERLY
THE NORTHERN PACIFIC RAILWAY RIGHT OF WAY);

EXCEPT THAT PORTION DEEDED TO WASHINGTON STATE PARKS & RECREATION
COMMISSION BY QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 15, 1989 UNDER AUDITOR’S
FILE NO. 525813;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER AS
DEEDED TO BURLINGTON NORTHERN AND SANTA FE RAILWAY COMPANY, A DELAWARE
CORPORATION BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 25, 1997 UNDER AUDITOR’S
FILE NO. 1997112250040.

INTERVENING OWNERSHIP LOT 1 -  LEGAL DESCRIPTIO N
THAT PORTION OF NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
35,TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, LYING EASTERLY OF
THE FORMER BNSF RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY THAT WAS DEEDED TO WASHINGTON
STATE PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION BY QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED DECEMBER
15, 1989 UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 525813;

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

INTERVENING OWNERSHIP LOT 2 -  LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THAT PORTION OF NORTHEAST QUARTER , THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER AND THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 35,TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST,
WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FORMER BNSF RAILROAD RIGHT OF
WAY THAT WAS DEEDED TO WASHINGTON STATE PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
BY QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 15, 1989 UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 525813
AND EASTERLY OF THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY
(FORMERLY THE NORTHERN PACIFIC RAILWAY RIGHT OF WAY);

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

INTERVENING OWNERSHIP LOT 3 -  LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THAT PORTION OF NORTHWEST QUARTER , THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 35,TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST,
WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTHWESTERLY OF THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN
SANTA FE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY (FORMERLY THE NORTHERN PACIFIC RAILWAY
RIGHT OF WAY);

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 11:28 AM
To: Christina Wollman; 'campb@fairpoint.net'; 'Manning, Terrie (PARKS) 

(Terrie.Manning@PARKS.WA.GOV)'
Cc: 'kari.blanton@plumcreek.com'; 'David@ConceptEng.com'
Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Revision
Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Master File Compressed 3.22.2013.2.pdf

SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Revision 
 
After discussing the requirement for a “Recorded Survey” with David Hill as well as the Assessor’s office and Public 
Works, CDS has determined that a “Metes and Bounds Legal Description” will be sufficient to perfect the above 
application.  Utilization of the “Exhibit” map provided with the application will be acceptable to demonstrate access 
requirements described in the Public Works Comment letter. In addition to this change in the Conditional Preliminary 
Approval and Findings of Fact, a couple of date typo corrections were made to supplemental documentation as well. The 
Master File has been updated to reflect all changes. Hard copy documents have been corrected as well. Once again, should 
you have any questions please feel free to call me. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:52 AM 
To: Christina Wollman; campb@fairpoint.net; Manning, Terrie (PARKS) (Terrie.Manning@PARKS.WA.GOV) 
Cc: kari.blanton@plumcreek.com; David@ConceptEng.com 
Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 

SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional preliminary approval for the 
above application. The hard copy original documentation regarding this decision has been sent to the 
applicant via U.S. Mail. Attached is  low resolution documentation for the entire file; higher resolution 
documents may be found at: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-use.asp under 
the application number. Should you have any questions please feel free to call me. 
 
 
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
 







 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT  FIRE INVESTIGATION 

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682

 
NOTICE OF DECISION 

 
TO:    Applicant 
  Interested Parties (KCC 15A.06) 
 
FROM: Jeff Watson, Staff Planner  
 
DATE:  March 25, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Decision 

Plum Creek Timberlands L.P. Intervening Ownership Application (SG-12-00006)  
 
 
Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that Kittitas County Community 
Development Services granted approval for the Plum Creek Timberlands Intervening Ownership Application  
divide their parcel based on the intervening ownership of Burlington Northern Sante Fe Railroad right of way and 
Washington State Parks and Recreation right of way per Kittitas County Code 17.08.327.  The site is located 
approximately 17 miles northwest of the City of Cle Elum, west of U Fish Road, in Section 35, T21N, R12E, WM 
in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 21-12-35000-0001. 
 
Copies of the Community Development Findings of Fact and Decision as well as pertinent comments are 
attached.  Other related file documents may be examined at the Kittitas County Community Development 
Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. (509) 962-7506 or found on line at:  
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-use.asp.    
 
Action by the Administrator is final unless an appeal in writing is filed with the Board of County Commissioners, 
together with the applicable fee, on or before April 5th, 2013 at 5:00 p.m.  The request shall conform to the 
requirements of KCC Title 15A.07, Project Permit Application Process of the Kittitas County Code.  
 



NOTICE OF DECISION  

Plum Creek Timberlands L.P. Intervening Ownership Application (SG-12-00006) 

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that Kittitas County Community 
Development Services granted approval for the Plum Creek Timberlands Intervening Ownership Application (SG-
12-00006) on March 20, 2013.  The applicant, Plum Creek Timberlands L.P. property owner, is proposing to divide 
their parcel based on the intervening ownership of Burlington Northern Sante Fe Railroad right of way and 
Washington State Parks and Recreation right of way per Kittitas County Code 17.08.327.  The site is located 
approximately 17 miles northwest of the City of Cle Elum, west of U Fish Road, in Section 35, T21N, R12E, WM in 
Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 21-12-35000-0001. 

Copies of the Community Development Findings of Fact and Decision as well as pertinent comments are attached.  
Other related file documents may be examined at the Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. 
Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. (509) 962-7506 or found on line at:  
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-use.asp.    

Action by the Administrator is final unless an appeal in writing is filed with the Board of County Commissioners, 
together with the applicable fee, on or before April 5th, 2013 at 5:00 p.m.  The request shall conform to the 
requirements of KCC Title 15A.07, Project Permit Application Process of the Kittitas County Code 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:26 AM
To: 'Classified 2'
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation - Ad # 859768

Thank You!!!! 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Classified 2 [mailto:classified2@kvnews.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:26 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: Re: Order Confirmation - Ad # 859768 
 
I just changed it. Your good. 
 
Danielle Renwick, Classified AdVisor 
Daily Record Newspaper 
Ph: 509-925-1414 
Fx: 509-925-5696 
classified2@kvnews.com 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Jeff Watson" <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
To: <classified2@kvnews.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:23 AM 
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation - Ad # 859768 
 
 
Just noticed I have a bad date on this one... near the end it says the  
appeal must be filed by April 5, 2012.... should be 2013; is it too late to  
change? 
 
 
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
From: DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB [mailto:classified2@kvnews.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 3:44 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Cc: classified2@kvnews.com 
Subject: Order Confirmation - Ad # 859768 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
Attached is your legal proof for Monday. I noticed the date at the bottom is  
April 5, 2012, I'm just making sure that it was not suppose to be April 5,  
2013. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Danielle Renwick, Classified AdVisor 
Daily Record Newspaper 
Ph: 509-925-1414 
Fx: 509-925-5696 
classified2@kvnews.com 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas  
County 
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
To: Christina Wollman; campb@fairpoint.net; Manning, Terrie (PARKS) 

(Terrie.Manning@PARKS.WA.GOV)
Cc: kari.blanton@plumcreek.com; David@ConceptEng.com
Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek
Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Master File Compressed 3.22.2013.pdf

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
(SG-12-00006) on March 20, 2013.  The applicant, Plum Creek Timberlands L.P. property owner, is proposing to 
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
together with the applicable fee, on or before April 5th, 2012 at 5:00 p.m.  The request shall conform to the 
requirements of KCC Title 15A.07, Project Permit Application Process of the Kittitas County Code.  
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 3:12 PM
To: legals@kvnews.com
Subject: Publication Request
Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Notice of Decision Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on: Monday March 25, 2013 
 

Thank You 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:41 AM
To: kari.blanton@plumcreek.com
Cc: David@ConceptEng.com; campb@fairpoint.net
Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Transmittal of Comments
Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Master File Compressed 3.15.2013.pdf

SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 
Please see the attached file for the transmittal of comments regarding the above application. Full 
documentation in its original scan quality may be found at: 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-use.asp  The signed original letter with 
attachments has been sent via US mail to the address provided on the application, please feel free 
to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions. A decision on this file will be coming 
shortly. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 
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Jeff Watson

From: Kari Blanton <Kari.Blanton@plumcreek.com>
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 3:51 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: David@ConceptEng.com
Subject: FW: Plum Creek Intervention Ownership (SG - 12-00006) and WA State Parks and 

Recreation Commission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff‐ 
 
See email below that Parks has no more concerns about the parcel we applied for the Intervening Ownership 
Segregation.   
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Manning, Terrie (PARKS) [mailto:Terrie.Manning@PARKS.WA.GOV]  
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 3:46 PM 
To: Kari Blanton; David@ConceptEng.com 
Cc: Graham, Ken (PARKS); Hahn, Steve (PARKS) 
Subject: RE: Plum Creek Intervention Ownership (SG - 12-00006) and WA State Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
Kari, 
 
Thank you for the assignment document.  This is very helpful. I have no more concern in this area.   
 
Do you have all the crossings which were assigned to Plum Creek from Burlington Northern mapped for our future 
reference? 
 
This would help us tremendously. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Terrie Manning 
WA State Parks and Recreation Commission 
1111 Israel Rd 
PO Box 42650 
Tumwater, WA 98504-2640 
Ph   (360) 902-8651 
Fax (360) 586-0207 
 
 

From: Kari Blanton [mailto:Kari.Blanton@plumcreek.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 2:06 PM 
To: Manning, Terrie (PARKS); David@ConceptEng.com 
Cc: Graham, Ken (PARKS); Hahn, Steve (PARKS) 
Subject: RE: Plum Creek Intervention Ownership (SG - 12-00006) and WA State Parks and Recreation Commission 
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Hi Terrie, 
 
When Burlington Northern deeded the Iron Horse Trail property to WA Parks, they reserved access across it.  Then BN 
assigned that to Plum Creek, so it appears that we do have legal access.  I am attaching those documents for reference. 
 
Please let me know if you have any concerns or questions.  Thanks! 
 

From: Manning, Terrie (PARKS) [mailto:Terrie.Manning@PARKS.WA.GOV]  
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 1:43 PM 
To: David@ConceptEng.com; Kari Blanton 
Cc: Graham, Ken (PARKS); Hahn, Steve (PARKS) 
Subject: Plum Creek Intervention Ownership (SG - 12-00006) and WA State Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
Hi David and Kari, 
 
Attached is an aerial showing Plum Creek and Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission’s ownership in Sec 
35, T21N, R12E. 
 
The Commission’s concern with a subdivision would be if the new property owner(s) plan to cross the Iron Horse Trail 
State Park they will need an easement to do so.    
 
Currently, to my knowledge, Plum Creek does not have authorization to cross this portion of the trail shown in the 
attached aerial.   
 
If access is desired, please contact me for further information to obtain access. 
 
Thank you for your help in this matter. 
 

Terrie Manning 
WA State Parks and Recreation Commission 
1111 Israel Rd 
PO Box 42650 
Tumwater, WA 98504-2640 
Ph   (360) 902-8651 
Fax (360) 586-0207 
 

From: David@ConceptEng.com [mailto:David@ConceptEng.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 1:39 PM 
To: Manning, Terrie (PARKS) 
Cc: kari.Blanton@plumcreek.com 
Subject: Re: Plum Creek Intervention Ownership (SG - 12-00006) 
 
Hi Terrie,  
Attached is the title report covering the property.  In Schedule B you will see a list of the easements, however you'll see 
the comment that the legal description is not sufficient to determine the locations.  I will forward you the underlying 
documents in the next email.  
I hope this information is helpful.  
Sincerely,  
Dave Hill  
 
 
On 6 Mar 2013 at 8:54, Manning, Terrie (PARKS) wrote:  
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> Good morning David,  
>  
>   
>  
> As you can see in the e-mail chain below, I attempted to get some  
> questions answered October 15, 2012 regarding the Plum Creek  
> Intervention Ownership (SG - 12-00006).  
>  
>   
>  
> Do you have any documentation showing a road easement in S35, T21N, R12E  
> (there clearly is a 30' wide road into the parcel).  Our other concern  
> is where access is desired for each of the three divided parcels.  
>  
>   
>  
> Thank you for any info you are able to provide.  
>  
>   
>  
> Terrie Manning  
>  
> WA State Parks and Recreation Commission  
>  
> 1111 Israel Rd  
>  
> PO Box 42650  
>  
> Tumwater, WA 98504-2640  
>  
> Ph   (360) 902-8651  
>  
> Fax (360) 586-0207  
>  
>   
>  
> From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
> Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 5:40 PM  
> To: Manning, Terrie (PARKS)  
> Subject: RE: Plum Creek Intervention Ownership (SG - 12-00006)  
>  
>   
>  
> Good Evening Terrie,  
>  
>   
>  
> It has been something of a wild ride around here since you sent this  
> email; we had to place a multitude of work to the side due to personnel  
> issues and the need to dedicate the bulk of what resources we had left  
> to the County's comprehensive plan compliance effort. I have been doing  
> my best to get back on to a regular schedule, but often times it is the  
> squeeky wheel method as much as anything else.  The applicant called  
> about the status of this application today and I need to move it  
> forward. Essentially the notice of application is a 15 day period in  
> which individuals and agencies may voice their concerns and disseminate  
> their requirements based on Federal State and Local law for inclusion  
> into a conditional approval or provide grounds for denial. I don't know  
> if your questions here ever got answered or there has been any follow up  
> on your end; but to a certain degree inasmuch as you are a state agency  
> I can probably make something of a case for this being a request for  
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> additional information. It is my understanding that the purpose for this  
> division is to move a portion of this land into a conservation easement,  
> if not into public hands but I do not know the specifics.   My Hill's  
> information was on the application I provided in the notice, but for  
> ease here it is:  
>  
>   
>  
> David Hill  
>  
> Concept Engineering  
>  
> 455 Rainier Blvd N.  
>  
> Issaquah WA 98027  
>  
> 425-392-8055  
>  
> david@concepteng.com  
>  
>   
>  
> I honestly don't know about the access issues as it is the function of  
> our Public Works department to address, I will attach the comments they  
> provided.  
>  
>   
>  
> Both the farm designation and the property value are a function of the  
> Assessor's office (509 962 7501) but my guess would be that there is  
> some open space timberland designation at work here which may explain  
> both.  
>  
>   
>  
> Again I apologize for the delays, please let me know if you have  
> additional questions or comments regarding this application so that we  
> are able to facilitate this process.  
>  
>   
>  
> Jeffrey A. Watson  
>  
> Planner II  
>  
> Kittitas County Public Works  
> <http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/publicworks/default.asp> /Community  
> Development Services <http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/default.asp>  
>  
> 411 North Ruby  
>  
> Ellensburg WA   98926  
>  
> jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us  
>  
> 509-933-8274  
>  
>   
>  
> From: Manning, Terrie (PARKS) [mailto:Terrie.Manning@PARKS.WA.GOV]  
> Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 10:02 AM  
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> To: Jeff Watson  
> Cc: Graham, Ken (PARKS); Hahn, Steve (PARKS); Harmon, Lynn (PARKS)  
> Subject: Plum Creek Intervention Ownership (SG - 12-00006)  
>  
>   
>  
> Good morning Jeff,  
>  
>   
>  
> Thank you for the Notice of Application for Plum Creek Timberlands L.C.  
>  
>   
>  
> Can you provide me with contact information (phone, E-mail, or address)  
> for David Hill of Plum Creek Timberlands.  
>  
>   
>  
> Parks does not currently have any documentation showing a road easement  
> in S35, T21N, R12E and there clearly is a 30' wide road into the parcel.  
> Our other concern is where access is desired for each of the three  
> divided parcels.  
>  
>   
>  
> The notice shows the subject property is zoned commercial forest yet the  
> County Assessor parcel search shows the property type as Farm.  Does  
> this make sense to you?  
>  
>   
>  
> I often use the county assessor's values as a starting point for  
> internal appraisals.  This property is 596 acres and the land value is  
> only $28,840.  Can you tell me how Kittitas County valued the land value  
> in this case?  
>  
>   
>  
> Thank you for all your help.    
>  
>   
>  
> Terrie Manning;  Property Acquisition Specialist  
>  
> Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission; Lands Program  
>  
> PO Box 42650;  1111 Israel Road  
>  
> Olympia, WA 98504-2650  
>  
> Phone: (360) 902-8651  
>  
> Fax:       (360) 586-0207  
>  
>  
>  
>   
>  
>   
>  
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> ________________________________  
>  
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
>  
>  
 
 
David L. Hill, PLS  
Concept Engineering, Inc.  
455 Rainier Boulevard North  
Issaquah, WA  98027  
(425) 392-8055  
(425) 392-0108 - Fax  
  



Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number SG‐12‐00006

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Which School District? Easton School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number?

If so what type is it? PEMF

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type? Greater than 50%

If so, which one?

If so which zone?

Monday, October 15, 2012

What is the Zoning? Commercial Forest

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one? Multiple See Map

If so, which one? FS‐4100

If so, which one? Schultz‐Raver

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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Jeff Watson

From: Doug Campbell <campb@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 7:31 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: PC intervening Ownership (SG-00006) comments- QUESTIONS.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

A couple of comments:1. Check list indicates no FS roads involved.  FS RD 4100 is shown crossing a portion of the 
section.  PC is a Cost Share owner in this road. 
        2.  Is legal access to the new parcels required  for this type action? 
        3.  If so, no legal access for two two parcels is shown or indicated and the land prevents most access between the 
RR R/W and John Wayne trail  ( flood area- other ownership ).  How is this provided for ?  Or is it? 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:47 AM
To: Bill Steele; Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. 

Leader; Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 
'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 
'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson 
Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; 
'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston; 
'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 
'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 'Tom Justus 
(tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; tribune@nkctribune.com; James Rivard; Erin Moore; 'Allison 
Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'; tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Mike 
Johnston; Jan Ollivier

Cc: Dan Valoff; Doc Hansen
Subject: Notice of Application 
Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Master File Compressed 10.8.2012.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Bill Steele

Brenda Larsen

'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

Candie M. Leader

Christina Wollman

'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'

'enviroreview@yakama.com'

Erin Moore

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'

Holly Duncan

'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'

'jmarvin@yakama.com'

J Markell Failed: 10/8/2012 11:48 AM

'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'

Julie Kjorsvik

Kim Dawson

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'

Lisa Iammarino

Lisa Lawrence

Mike Johnston

'nelmsk@cwu.edu'

Patti Johnson

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'
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Recipient Delivery

'Teske, Mark S'

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'

'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'

'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'

tribune@nkctribune.com

James Rivard

Erin Moore

'Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'

tribune@nkctribune.com

J Markell

Mike Johnston

Jan Ollivier

Dan Valoff

Doc Hansen

SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 
No SEPA Checklist was required with this application 
 
NOTE: SEGREGATIONS HAVE BEEN ELIMINATED FROM THE KITTITAS COUNTY CODE; INTERVENING 
OWNERSHIP IN STILL PROVIDED FOR AS AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS. THE SEGREGATION APPLICATION 
FORM HISTORICALLY WAS USED TO ACCOMPLISH THESE LAND USE ACTIONS. INTERVENING OWNERSHIP 
MAY BE ELIMINATED AS PART OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE MEASURES BEING REVIEWED 
BY THE COUNTY IN THE NEXT TWO MONTHS. SHOULD THESE LAND USE ACTIVITIES BE RETAINED, A NEW 
FORM AND FEE WILL BE  DEVELOPED. 
 
Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application; see attached.  Agencies within the county 
network may review the application master file via the above link or through EDEN. Agencies outside of the county 
network may view additional related documentation by following this link: 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp   and opening the designated file by application number. Comments 
within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments to: 
 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us   
 
or via US Mail to: 
 
Jeff Watson 
411 North Ruby Suite 2 
Ellensburg WA   98926 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 10:09 AM
To: legals@kvnews.com
Subject: Publication Request
Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on: Friday October 12, 2012 

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:54 AM
To: tribune@nkctribune.com
Subject: RE: Publication Request
Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Notice of Application Legal.pdf

That’s a nice way of saying “hey dummy add the attachement”… I do it all the time… here ya’ go, thanks 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Terry Hamberg [mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: Re: Publication Request 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
The attachment didn't make it through, could you please resend? 
 
Thank you, 
Terry Hamberg 
 
=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-= 
 
Northern Kittitas County Tribune 
P.O. Box 308 / 807 W. Davis Street, Suite A101 
Cle Elum, WA  98922 
509-674-2511 
 
tribune@nkctribune.com 
www.nkctribune.com 
 
On Oct 8, 2012, at 10:10 AM, Jeff Watson wrote: 
 

Please publish the attached on: Thursday, October 11, 2012 
  

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
Fax (509) 962-7682“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION 
 

Notice of Application:  October 12, 2012 
Application Received:  September 7, 2012 
Application Complete:  October 5, 2012 

 
Project Name (File Number):  Plum Creek Intervening Ownership (SG-12-00006) 
Applicant:  David Hill for Plum Creek Timberlands L.C., landowner 
 
Location: One tax parcel, located approximately 17 miles northwest of the City of Cle Elum, west of U Fish 
Road, in Section 35, T21N, R12E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 21-12-35000-0001. 
  
Proposal: Landowner Plum Creek Timberlands L.C. has submitted an intervening ownership application to 
divide the above mentioned parcel into three parcels where it is split by Northern Pacific Railroad and BNSF 
Railroad right of way. The subject property is zoned Commercial Forest. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the 
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, 
Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-
use.asp   Phone: (509) 962-7506 

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, October 
29, 2012.  Any person has the right to comment on the application, receive notice of and participate in any 
hearings, and request a copy of the decision once made.     

Under Title 15A.03.080, Title 17.08.327, and Title 17.60B, Intervening Ownership applications are processed in 
an abbreviated administrative format, which does not involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered 
in the decision making process, and any person has the right to comment on this application and receive 
notification of the Community Development Services administrative decision, once made. Appeals to an 
administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board of county commissioners as 
outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $50000. 

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeff Watson, Staff Planner: 509-933-8274; email at 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION 
 
Project Name (File Number):  Plum Creek Intervening Ownership (SG-12-00006) 
Applicant:  David Hill for Plum Creek Timberlands L.C., landowner 
 
Location: One tax parcel, located approximately 17 miles northwest of the City of Cle Elum, 
west of U Fish Road, in Section 35, T21N, R12E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s 
map number 21-12-35000-0001. 
  
Proposal: Landowner Plum Creek Timberlands L.C. has submitted an intervening ownership 
application to divide the above mentioned parcel into three parcels where it is split by Northern 
Pacific Railroad and BNSF Railroad right of way. The subject property is zoned Commercial 
Forest. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be 
examined by the public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 
411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-use.asp   Phone: (509) 962-7506 

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on 
Monday, October 29, 2012.  Any person has the right to comment on the application, receive 
notice of and participate in any hearings, and request a copy of the decision once made.     

Under Title 15A.03.080, Title 17.08.327, and Title 17.60B, Intervening Ownership applications 
are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not involve a public hearing. 
All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right to 
comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services 
administrative decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed 
within 10 working days with the board of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of 
the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $50000. 

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeff Watson, Staff Planner: 509-933-8274; 
email at jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 
 
Notice of Application:  October 12, 2012 
Application Received:  September 7, 2012 
Application Complete:  May 2, 2011 
Publish Daily Record:   October 12, 2012 
Publish NKC Tribune:  October 11, 2012 
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project  Name (File  Number):
Plum  Creek  Intervening
Ownership (SG-12-00006)

Applicant:   David Hill for Plum
Creek  Timberlands  L.C.,
landowner

Location: One tax parcel, locat-
ed  approximately  17  miles
northwest  of  the  City  of  Cle
Elum, west of U Fish Road, in
Section 35, T21N, R12E, WM
in  Kittitas  County,  bearing
Assessor's  map  number
21-12-35000-0001.

 
Proposal: Landowner  Plum

Creek  Timberlands  L.C.  has
submitted an intervening own-
ership application to divide the
above  mentioned  parcel  into
three parcels where it  is split
by  Northern  Pacific  Railroad
and  BNSF  Railroad  right  of
way.  The  subject  property  is
zoned Commercial Forest.

Materials  Available  for
Review: The  submitted
application  and  related  filed
documents may be examined
by  the  public  at  the  Kittitas
County  Community  Develop-
ment Services (CDS) office at
411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellens-
burg,  Washington,  98926,  or
on  the  CDS  website  at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds
/current/administrative-use.asp
Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written  Comments on  this
proposal can be submitted to
CDS  any  time  prior  to  5:00
p.m. on Monday, October 29,
2012.   Any  person  has  the
right to comment on the appli-
cation,  receive  notice of  and
participate  in  any  hearings,
and  request  a  copy  of  the
decision once made.    

Under  Title  15A.03.080,  Title
17.08.327,  and Title  17.60B,
Intervening  Ownership  appli-
cations  are  processed  in  an
abbreviated  administrative
format, which does not involve
a public hearing. All comments
will  be  considered  in  the
decision making process, and
any  person  has  the  right  to
comment  on  this  application
and receive notification of the
Community Development Ser-
vices  administrative  decision,
once  made.  Appeals  to  an
administrative  land  use
decision may be filed within 10
working days with the board of
county  commissioners  as
outline  in  Chapter  15A.07  of
the Kittitas County Code. The
current appeal fee is $500.00.

Designated Permit  Coordina-
tor  (staff  contact): Jeff
Watson,  Staff  Planner:  509-
933-8274;  email  at
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice of Application:
October 12, 2012

Application Received:
September 7, 2012

Application Complete:
May 2, 2011

Publish Daily Record: 
October 12, 2012

Publish NKC Tribune:
October 11, 2012
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 9:38 AM
To: David@ConceptEng.com; 'kari.blanton@plumcreek.com'
Cc: Doc Hansen
Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek
Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Deem Complete Signed.pdf

SG-12-00006 Plum Creek 
 
The above application has been deemed complete as per KCC 15A 15A.03.040 (see attached). The 
signed original letter has been sent to the applicant via U.S. Mail to the address provided. Please feel free 
to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
 
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
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KTTIITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682"Building Partnerships - Building Communities"

October 5, 2012

Plum Creek Timberlands, L.P.
999 Third Avenue Suite 4300
Seattle WA 98104-4096

RE: Plum Creek Intervening Ownership Administrative Use Permit, SG-12-00006

Dear Applicant,

The application for an Intervening Ownership Administrative Use Permit on Assessors Map Number Parcel 21-12-35000-
0001, you submitted on September 7, 2012, has undergone preliminary review by Kittitas County Community Development
Services staff and has been deemed complete as of October 5, 2012.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. Preliminary review by Kittitas County staff from various departments, at which time requests for additional or
supplemental information may be entertained.

2. A Notice of Application will be sent to all adjoining property owners, governmental agencies, and interested
persons.

3. Consideration of written comments from all adjoining property owners, governmental agencies, and interested
persons.

4. A Notice of Decision, and a Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law will be issued. The decision will be [mal
unless appealed within 10 working days following the date of issuance.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 933-8274, or bye-mail at
jeff.watson@co.kittitas. wa. us

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

CC via email: David Hill- Concept Engineering @ david@concepteng.com
Karin Blanton - Plum Creek @ kari.blanton@plumcreek.com

COMMUNITY PLANNING· BUILDING INSPECTION· PLAN REVIEW· ADMINISTRATION· PERMIT SERVICES· CODE ENFORCEMENT· FIRE lNVESTIGATION
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Critical Areas



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

Monday, October 08, 2012

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



Wetlands Code Interpreter

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[7/16/2010 11:40:04 AM]

Enter Classification code:  (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:  (Example: TX for Texas)

   
 

Description for code PEMF :

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands
dominated by trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such
wetlands that occur in tidal areas where salinity due to ocean derived salts is
below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation are also included if they
exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares ( 20
acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature;
3. have at low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part
of the basin; 4. have a salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.
Subsystem :

EM Class EMERGENT: Characterized by erect, rooted, herbaceous hydrophytes,
excluding mosses and lichens. This vegetation is present for most of the
growing season in most years. These wetlands are usually dominated by
perennial plants.
Subclass :

Modifier(s):

F WATER REGIME Semipermanently Flooded: Surface water persists
throughout the growing season in most years. When surface water is absent,
the water table is usually at or very near the land's surface.

http://www.fws.gov/wetlands
http://www.fws.gov/
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